REGULAR SESSION OCTOBER 10, 1988

The Hunt County Commissioners Court met this day at 10:00 am in the Commissioners Courtroom with all members present & Judge Farris presiding. Minutes of the previous meeting were approved with corrections.

OLD BUSINESS:

- 37/9 On the motion by John Mizell, second by Henry Hensley, the Court appointed Judge Farris & Commissioner Hensley to the joint committee to study the creation of reinvestment tax zones.
- 'Consider request regarding Cross Creek Subdivision, Pct. 2-Van Hall': DROP FROM AGENDA.

 NEW BUSINESS:

Regarding the opening of bids and action taken:

- 3720(1) On the motion by Hensley, second by Allen Martin, the Court accepted the lone bid received for one concrete bridge 30 X 24 ft. in Pct. 2, submitted by Caddo Engineering Company, Jimmy Clack, \$20,959.00
- 372 (2) On the motion by Mizell, second by Martin, the Court accepted the bid from Grady Chevrolet for a new ½ ton pickup truck, Pct. 3, at a price of \$11,194.00
- 3722 On the motion by Martin, second by Mizell, the Court approved the request from Judge Banner to raise the 196th District Court bailiff to an R-9 (certified deputy) subject to funds being available for transfer from another line-item account.
- 3723 On the motion by Mizell, second by Hensley, the Court authorized the Auditor to advertise for:
 (1) radio maintenance (2) pre-mixed oil-sand (3) new or used rock trailer, Pct. 4.
- 3724 On the motion by Hensley, second by Martin, the Court authorized the Auditor to adverstise for a County building to be located at Quinlan.
- 3725 On the motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by Martin, the Court approved the resolution regarding the Good Road Amendment (Proposition 1).
- 3726 On the motion by Judge Farris, second by Hensley, the Court authorized the County Clerk to work with the County Attorney in order to draw up a contract of intent to purchase on the optical scan voting equipment.
- 3727 On the motion by Mizell, second by Lyon, the Court voted 4-1 to close all County Offices (functions) on November 8th for the General Election. FOR: Farris, Mizell, Lyon, Hensley. OPPOSSED: Martin.

 MOTION CARRIES.

- 'Consider approving wording of County Liability Disclaimer with regard to Utility Companies':

 OLD BUSINESS next meeting.
- 3728 On the motion by Martin, second by Hensley, the Court approved the requests submitted by Southwestern Bell Telephone Co. to locate line on public roadways in Pct. 4 and the request submitted by Farmers Electric Cooperative, Inc. to locate line on public roadways in Pct. 2.

 Both requests are subject to the "NO HUNT COUNTY LIABILITY" disclaimer.
- 3729 On the motion by Lyon, second by Martin, the Accounts Payable were approved.

PERSONNEL AND PAYROLL CHANGES:

Sheriff's Dept: Add Albert RalpheAdams, R-9, less \$25 per mo./six months, eff. 10-15-88.

Add Pam Henager, R-2, less \$50 per mo./six months, eff. 10-1-88.

Add Elna Burdette, R-2, less \$50 per mo./six months, eff. 10-1-88.

Remove Jason Cunningham effective 9-30-88.

Juvenile Probation: Remove Billy D. Purtle, eff. 9-19-88.

Add Bonnie Young, \$20,235 per yr. paid from Juv. Prob. Comm. Funds, eff. 10-10-88.

Building Supt: Add Don Cross, R-1, eff. 10-1-88.

Commissioner Pct. 4: Change Pilar J. Larios from hourly to R-4, eff. 10-1-88.

Change Toby Phillips from hourly to R-4, eff. 10-1-88.

- 3730 Approved on the motion by Martin, second by Mizell.
- 3731 On the motion by Mizell, second by Martin, the Court approved on a 3-1 vote the line-item budget transfers submitted by the County Auditor. FOR: Mizell, Martin, Lyon. OPPOSSED: Hensley.

 Motion Carries.

 COURT ADJOURNED.